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Ruth Nettles

From: Kelly, Tamela D [EQ] [Tamela.Kelly@Embarqg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 3:14 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Susan Masterton

Subject: 000121B-TP, Embarqg's RCA Rpt - September 2008

Attachments: Embarg's RCA Rpt - September 2008.pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton
Senior Counsel
Embarq Florida, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

Docket No. 000121B-TP

Title of filing: Embarq's RCA Rpt. - September 2008

Filed on behalf of: Embarq Florida, Inc.

No of pages: 6 pages

Description: Embarq's Root Cause Analysis (RCA) Rpt - September 2008

Tamela Kelly

Regulatory Affairs Assistant

Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs
EMBARQ

Voice: 890-599-1029 | Fax: 850-878-0777 | Email: tamela.kelly@EMBARQ.com
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'\ha'iae{ Data ] Internet i Wireless ] Entertainment EMBARQm
Ntailstnp: FLTLHDO10?
B3 Elair Stone R
Tallshassee, 71, 32301
embarg.com
September 23, 2008
Ms. Apn Cole

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 000121B-TP
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc, is Embarq’s September 2008
Root Cause Analysis (RCA) report as required by Order Number PSC-03-0176-C0-
TP in Docket 000121B-TP. This order required that any failure in three consecutive
manths to meet any performance for a given level of disaggregation shall require a
RCA by Embarg, which shall then be published on a monthly basis. This report is
for results for the period of May 2008 through July 2008 as published in the June,
July and August reports,

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of Service.
Sincerely,

Susan S. Masterton
Enclosures

¢c: David Rich
Jerry Hallenstein
Lisa Harvey

Sysan S. Masterton
SENICH COUNSEL _
Voie: (950} 599-1560
Faxy {asoy 8re-q777

CATE
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| 'HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
furnished by electronic mail to all known parties of record this 23rd day of

September, 2008.

Adam Teitzmran

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FIL, 32399-0850.

ateimandepsestae ihus

AT&T (GA)

Sonia Daniels

1200 Peachitree St., #400
Atlanta, GA 30309
somadamielsieratt. com

Florida Cable Telecomumunications:

Ass%,lnc.

David A. Konuch

246 E. 6™ Avenue, Suite 100
Tallahassee, FL 32303

dionuchie (cta coms

Pennington Law Firm
Peter Dunbay

P.O. Box 10095

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
petefnpenmingtoniaw i com

Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P.
Ms, Carolyn Ridley

‘Time Warner Telecom
233 Bramerton Court

Franklin, TN 37069-4002
cardvnaridlevdiwidiecom.com.

AT&T Florida/TCG South Florida,
Inc's

E. Edenfield/T. Hatch
/6 Mr. Gregory Follensbee:

150 South Monree Street, Suite 400

‘Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561

grew follensbect@ait.com

‘Covad Communications Company

Mr. Gregory T. Diamond
7901 Lowty Blvd.
Denver, CO 80230-6206.

gdmendaieovad.com

Susan §. Masterton
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September 2008 Root Cause Analysis Report (reflects July 2008 data published August 2008)
Florida Public Service Commission

Backgreund

I there is.non-compliance at the aggregate level in three consecutive months for 4 given level of disaggregation, Embarq shall provide a

report of 700t cause analysis-on a monthly basis. Embarg’s root cause analysis shall include a plan for corrective action with key activities

and anticipated complétion dates for implementation,

Measure T: Average Completed Interval

Submeasure 07.01.02 : Residertial POTS - No Field Work

Description of Issue Start | Projected |Estimated] End Improvement Plan
Date |Improvement| Impact | Date
The increase in porting orders and the way in'which 2Q2008 | cirygoing  {This issue is. bemg mvesngawd to sec iF it s aCLEC trammg issue
they. are closed out (CLEC has 10-days after DD is ' or 4 system/analyst problem which can be corrected with training,
causing non-compliance. The difference between the Once this is determined proper course of action will be taken.
CLEC result'and the Embarg résultis .17, Embarq will continue to monitor this measure to ensure parity is-
' maintained, .
Measure 7: Average Completed Interval
Submeasure (7.101.01 : Residential POTS - UNE Loops xDSL Provisioned - Field Work
Description of Issue Start | Projected |Estimated] End TImprovement Pian
Date. |[Improvement] Impaet Date
On an individual level we are in pearity. With exceptmn 302008 ongoing |Embarg is conducting continuing education to technicians on
of five orders all, were completed on due dates. The five {UNE’s behind remuote’s techniques, Embarg will continne to
orders: completed afier the due date were due to heavy |monitor this measure to-ensure parity is mainained.
workload, Dispatches-were up over 7,000 from June to
July.
Measure T: Average Compleéted Intervsl
Submeasure §7.11.01 : Residential POTS - UNE Loops Non-designed - Field Work
Description of Issue Start’ | Projected |Estimated| End Improvement Plan
Date |Improvement| Tmpact Date
Of the T non-compliant orders, 4 were iissed because | 30Q2008 ongoing Management has been mf@rmed of the importance of completing
the associatéd CIRAS orders were not completed until CIRAS orders in a timely manner,
jafter the due date, 3 were delayed due to heavy- v rmtr
DOLLIMLH H h.w;"-,al!\ TR
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EMBARG"

workload, dispatches were up over 7,000 from Jupe to.
July, and 1 was due to an error.

Mesasure 11: Percent of Due Dates Missed
Sebmeasure 11.02.01 : Busiiess POTS - Field Work

Description of Issue Start | Projected |Estimated| End Improvement Plan
Date  {Improvement| Impact Date
Of the 20 non-compliant orders by 24 hrs or more, 14 | 3Q2008 % ongoing [The dispatch management has been:informed of the importance of
were missed due to heavy workload, 4 were due to dispaiching to business during the:cusfomer’s business hours.
service order errors 1 of which was a CLEC ervor in the Additionally, business office managenient has been notified of the
info they provided, and 2 were delayed due to weather. importance of providing correct information on orders and taking
agtion toprevent order errors.
Measure [1: Percentof Due Dates Missed
Submeasure 11:101.01 : UNE Loops xDSL Provisioned - Field Work: . -
Pescription of Jssue Start | Projected Estimated End Improvement Plan
Date (Improvement|{ Impact Date
Of the 11 noni-comipliant orders by 24 hrs or mote, 6 108 10% ongoing TThe dispatch management has been informed of the importance of
were missed due to heavy workload, 3. were initiatly dispatching to businesses during the qustomer’s working hours.
dispatched to the wrong group, I was delayed due to Additionally, they have been iiformed of the importance of
westher and 1 was due to an incorrect assipnment, dispatching to techs with the proper skill set for the order.
Measure 11: Percent of Due Dafes Missed
Submeasure 11.11.01; UNE Loops Non-Designed Field Work .
Description of Tssue Start | Projected |Estimated; End Improvement Plan
‘Date  |Improvement| Impuct Date
Of the 18 non-compliant orders by 24 hrs.or more, 7 708 1 10% ongoing |Thedispatch management has been informed of the importance of
were missed due to-heavy workload, 5 were delayed dispatching to businesses during the customer’s working hours.
until CIRAS orders were completed, 2 contained order Additionally, business office management has been notified of the
errors, 2 were delayed due to weather, 1 was defayed importance of providing ¢orrect information on orders and taking
due to CLEC error and 1 was an assigriment error. action to preventorder €rrors;
FPSC RCA Report ~August, 2008 2
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Submeasure 17A.01: Residential POTS

Mensure 17A: Percentage of Troubles within 5 days for New Orders

Description of Issue

Start.
Date

~ Projeeted
 Improvement

Estimated
Iapact

End
Date

Improvement Plan

Of the 40 orders with tickets following within § days 20
or 50% were due 1o gither to damaged NIDs by a third
party or deteriorated buried cable.

2Q05

ongoing

[Embary is meeting with contractors on a weekly basis to ensure’
proper procedures are followed, We contitwe t6 emphasize:
completion testing on service orders and are replacing outside plant
cables that contribute to trouble tickets. Embarq is also reaching
[put to CLECs with high levels of troubles to fuither mvestigate the
issue. Embarg’s accounit management and analysis team are
working with affected CLEC's to-improve understanding and
communication of repair issues,

Submeasiire 18.01: All Electronic

Measure 18: Average Completion Notification Interval

Deseription of Issue

Start:
Diite:

- Projected
Imiprovénient

Estimated
Impact

End

Date |

Triprovement Plan

[Of the 157 arders 71 or 45% were due to the absence of
the /CIRAS COMP fid being added to the oiders, 36 or
23% were dug to Fact that an R order was the last on the
PON to close, 15 or 10% were caused whien the:/CIRAS
COMP fid was added:after the notification:period had
elapsed.

3007

angoing

The \CIRAS COMP £id is not being added due £ an issoe Which
developed with the implementation of @ new system which is _-
adversely impacting SOE’s ability to populate this fid, 1T is working

{on this issne. The Fact that R orders often ate thé last order on the

PON to'close and typically ¢lose after the dué date continues to.canse

Jan out of compliant sitiation on this measure.

iMéasure 18: Average Cdmfi!eﬁbu'Noﬁﬁea‘ﬁon Interyal
Submeasure 18.03; Electronic/Mannal Mix

Description of Issue

Start
Date

Projected
Improvement

Estimated
Impact

End
Date

.-Iinpfnwment'l’lé_n

Of the 65 orders missed, 40 or 62% were due to the R
order on the PON being the last fo close.

3Qo7

2009

The fact thal K orders 0fien are the last order on the PON 10 closs and

-{typically close after the due date continue to cause an out of

compliant situation on this measure. We are trying to determine what
needs to be done to atlow completion dates to flow attomatically. into
IRES on all orders so that manual intervention will not be necessary,

Management responsible for clearing ervors is coaching associates an

error resolution process.

'FPSC RCA Report ~Atigast, 2008
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Measure 19; Customer Trouble Report Rate
ubmicasure 19.147: ELLS

]

Deseription of Issue Start Projected |Estimated End Improvement Plan
Date [Improvement Impact Date

Of the 17 orders tmased, nine of Hieas issues - lighting | 202008 3Q2008 |AI'EMBARQ equiprent damaged by woatins was replaced of
stfikés,'axﬁm}sﬁ third party cable cuts and car accident -- repaired. All defective or deteriorated equipment was replaced,

equipment issives were all repaired as was the miss
wiring issue. One unknown fssue was proactively
overhauled to provent 1 repeat failure.
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